Park View PFC Minutes



September 8, 2020

1. Call to order, Introduction and Pledge

The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Minutes – December 4, 2019 and March 4, 2020

The minutes of the December 4, 2019 and March 4, 2020 meetings were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

3. Reports

- Principal In the 3rd week of distance learning. Accommodations have been made to help
 make teachers jobs as easy as possible. The district is submitting another wavier this
 week to bring students back into the classroom. Most likely will be a blended classroom
 but we are unsure of what that will look like yet. Teachers are doing an outstanding job.
 Will send out a letter to parents to touch bases.
- Teacher None
- **Treasurer** Current balance is \$131,910.76 with a gross profit of \$0 at this time since no fundraising has been done.
- Correspondence Received letters from Geoppert's class thanking us for the Chromebooks. Received a thank you card from Miss Woodson for her retirement gift.

4. Old Business

- New Board Positions Lisa Husman will continue as President, Jackie Gaines will
 continue as Secretary, Harpal Chandar has filled the role as Vice President and Amber
 Trask has filled the roll as Treasurer.
- Panda Express 50% Fundraiser Cancelled due to COVID. Panda Express will still honor the 50% fundraiser through 12/31/2020. Will look into scheduling a date once COVID restrictions.

5. New Business

- Budget Outlook/Proposed Budget 21/22 Teacher fund increased by \$750, Peer helper fund decreased by \$250, and we left recycling hours empty due to COVID restrictions. Total expenses for 2020/2021 is \$54,920. This budget was approved last year. The 2021/2022 budget was proposed as the same as 2020/2021 for \$54,920. We will bring this budget back for approval at the October meeting. We currently have enough funds in our account to cover those years. We will still try to do fundraisers throughout the year as permitted.
- **Spirit Wear Store at Ripon Print** 3 logos were selected, everything was submitted to Ripon Print 9/8/2020. We were able to select 30 items to sell. Shop will be available online in a week. There is no cutoff date to submit orders. Ripon Print will cut us a check quarterly.

Park View PFC Minutes



September 8, 2020

- Chipotle 33% Fundraiser Wed., Sept. 30, 4pm 8pm At the Manteca location. Just tell them you are there for Park View Elementary to get the 33% fundraiser for our school.
- **District PFC Meeting 9/9/2020** Will find out what we can do for fundraising options.
- **Virtual Fundraising Options** Look at a virtual jogathon or readathon. Look at a pie/cookie sale, drive thru dinner, and a "Save Around" coupon book.
- Recycling
 - o Balance \$20,382
 - Park View's Recycling Months June/Dec 2021 –We received credit for July 2020 although the center was closed due to Covid.
- **6. Open Discussion** 9 teachers need a new computer. The District does not have money in their budget to supply new computers. The total cost would be \$9,848.16. There will be a virtual science camp for 6th graders, cost will be \$300.00 per class.
- 7. Volunteer of the Month postponed
- 8. Raffle Drawing with 10 or more in attendance postponed
- 9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:48pm.

Attendees: Lisa Husman, Jackie Gaines, Harpal Chandar, Amber Trask, Keenu Hundal, Emily Fredricks, Tiffany Dillion, Kate Sausedo, Rebecca Smit, Wendi Hamilton, and James Schuller.

Minutes recorded by Jackie Gaines.